
August 5, 2019 

Delta Kappa Epsilon Fraternity 
Sent electronically to 

PERSONAL AND CONFIDENTIAL 

Regarding Case Number: 2018265201 

Dear Delta Kappa Epsilon, 

On August 5, 2019, you, on behalf of your organization, met with Jonathan Sanders, who after a review 
of the information, has made the following determinations regarding your responsibility for the following 
charges from the LSU Code of Student Conduct: 

10.2 Hazing -- Responsible 
10.2 Coercive Behavior -- Responsible 
10.2 Disorderly Conduct -- Responsible 
10.2 Endangerment -- Responsible 
10.2 Complicity -- Responsible 
10.2 Failure to Comply -- Responsible 

Subsequently, you are assigned the following outcome: 

Suspension/Rescission of University Registration through May 31, 2029 

This accountability status will be effective August 5, 2019 through May 31, 2029. Suspension/Rescission 
of University Registration will be reflected on the Student Organization Scorecard. The Organization that 
has completed a period of suspension may seek reinstatement by complying with the registration 
requirements of the appropriate University department. 

The University will also ask that any national charter or affiliation that the organization has be revoked 
immediately. During this time, the organization will forfeit certain privileges, including: 

The organization may not sponsor, cosponsor, or participate in any and all social, intramural, 
athletic, or other similar activities on or off campus; 
The organization may not solicit any new members or pledges; 
The organization may not initiate any new members; 
Organizations that maintain a residence or meeting facility on University property may not 
occupy or utilize that facility unless and until the organization returns as a registered student 
organization in good standing. 



With respect to the information listed above, the following additional sanctions/stipulations apply: 

Delta Kappa Epsilon may petition the Dean of Students and Greek Life for an early return if all outcomes 



 

   

actions in this case. To accept, you and your organization may simply work towards the deadlines for 
educational outcomes, there is no need to respond. 

However, you, on behalf of your organization, may also decline the outcome in this letter and request that 
the case be reheard by a University Hearing Panel (UHP). In this instance, a UHP will issue a decision 
that will replace the outcome in this letter. Please refer to the UHP Guide for Students for more 
information on the hearing process. You may request a UHP by completing following link UHP 
Request form within three (3) business days of the date of this letter. 

Your organization will be required to complete any conditions or activities as directed in this letter. Please 
understand that should the organization fail to complete any portion of this outcome, there may be 
additional outcomes or restrictions. 

If you have any questions, please email dossaa@lsu.edu or call 225.578.4307. 

Sincerely, 

Jonathan Sanders 
Associate Dean of Students & Director of SAA 

CC:����Dr. Jeremiah Shinn, Vice President for Student Affairs 
����������Dr. Mari Fuentes-Martin, Associate Vice President and Dean of Students 
����������Bart Thompson, LSU Police Department 
����������Laurie Braden, Executive Director, University Recreation 
����������Angela Guillory, Associate Dean of Students and Director, Greek Life 
����������Donald Abels, Assistant Director, Greek Life 
����������Steve Waller, Assistant Vice President for Residential Life 
����������
����������

 Executive Director Delta Kappa Epsilon 
Delta Kappa Epsilon Alumni Association 

����������Jacob Brumfield, Associate Dean and Director Campus Life 
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